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From: Theresa lles[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THERESA.C.ILESFEDDF755-72BC-4825-9716-
387136971F13]
Sent: Wed 11/09/2013 7:19:44 AM (UTC)
To: Martin Edwards GRO
Cc: Susan Crichtor; GRO
Subject: FW: Paula's next meeting with Will Gibson, BIS

FYi — Susan will send over to you.

Kind regards
Theresa

From: Susan Crichton

Sent: 11 September 2013 07:45

To: Theresa Iles

Subject: Re: Paula's next meeting with Will Gibson, BIS

Hi there | would have thought she needs to update re Project Sparrow - the SS\Horizon work, | will probably adapt the
Friday update.
Susan

From: Theresa Iles

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 02:26 PM

To: Alwen Lyons; Chris M Day; Fay Healey; Kevin Gilliland; Lesley J Sewell; Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Nicholas
Kennett; Paul M Brown; Paula Vennells; Susan Barton; Susan Crichton

Cc: Amanda A Brown; Glenda C Hansen; Jackie Meylak; Jorja Preston; Louise Chatfield; Paula.Reed; Ruth Phillips;
Suzanne Jolley; Gina Gould; Sarah Paddison

Subject: Paula's next meeting with Will Gibson, BIS

Dear All

Paula’s next meeting with Will is on Weds 18 September. Therefore, would you please forward to Martin Edwards, by
midday on Mon 16 September, any updates on key issues so he may coordinate the briefing for Paula.

Nil returns to MartinE would be helpful.

Thanks
Theresa

Theresa lles | Assistant to Paula Vennells, Chief Executive

148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO
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